MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Rich Olson, City Manager
Date: February 21, 2020

Re: Consideration / Discussion — Inmate Services Agreement

As part of this year’s retreat, staff began discussions with the City Council
asking for direction on this particular matter. It was the consensus of the
Council that this item should be placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion
and decision.

BACKGROUND:

In 2004, the City Council authorized staff to enter into an agreement with the North
Carolina Department of Corrections Division of Prisons to allow minimum-risk inmates to
be utilized as laborers by the City. The City’s contract with Pasquotank Correctional
Institution allowed for the use of up to 10 inmates per day. The inmates worked during
the same hours as City employees in the Solid Waste and Fleet and Street Divisions of
the Public Works Department. Additionally, inmates were used by the Parks and
Recreation Department to mow the Par 3 golf course and clean the cemeteries.
Employees who supervised inmates received special training and a pay differential while
they performed in supervisory roles. The cost to the City was $1.00 per day per inmate;
approximately $2,6000 annually. The annual cost of the differential paid to the
supervisory employees was $11,000. It was estimated that this program resulted in
salary savings to the City in the amount of $406,000 per year.

The use of inmates by the City stopped as of October 12, 2017, following a violent
breakout attempt at the prison, which resulted in the deaths of four Pasquotank County
Correctional Facility employees.

ANALYSIS:



On February 13t™, Chief Buffaloe, Assistant City Manager Cole and I met with Warden
James Vaughn to discuss the possibility of reinstating the agreement for the City’s use of
inmates. City management does not have a problem with restarting the inmate program;
however, certain members of our staff have strong opinions on this matter. The inmate
program provides a cost effective way to supplement our staffing shortfalls.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, authorize City staff to execute a contract with the Department of Corrections
for inmate labor.



